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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations
Director, Precleara

FROM: Executive Directo
Admissibility and

SUBJECT: Passenger Inspection Best Practices

This memorandum is intended to provide an example of best inspection practices as performed
by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) officers. CBP officers at the Seattle Port of Entry
conducted an enforcement-focused inspection that led to the imerccptim_

In September, 2011, NN

Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Homeland Security Investigations (ICE/HSI) was

notified and [N

CBP officers’ enforcement mindset and a thorough inspection

helped to
identify an

[{ you have any questions regarding this event, please contact MsSAAIMCHEINRI 1 cctor,

Enforcement Programs at ((SQKCIM(OXERI(®)!
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Weekly Muster

unlawfully gain entry to the United States.
HQ POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Admissibility and Passenger Programs

o In September, 2011,

* Primary inspection officer conducted
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« Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Homeland Security Investigations [ TG

s (BP officers’ enforcement mindset and a thorough inspection

elped to 1denufy an to illegally enter the United States.
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